
Local Government Impact

LEGISLATIVE BUDGET BOARD
Austin, Texas

FISCAL NOTE, 80TH LEGISLATIVE REGULAR SESSION

April 10, 2007

TO: Honorable Harold V. Dutton, Jr., Chair, House Committee on Juvenile Justice & Family 
Issues 

FROM: John S. O'Brien, Director, Legislative Budget Board

IN RE: HB1993 by Gattis (Relating to mandatory dismissal of certain suits affecting the parent-child 
relationship and involving the Department of Family and Protective Services.), As 
Introduced

No significant fiscal implication to the State is anticipated.

The bill would allow the court to retain a suit affecting the parent-child relationship on the court's 
docket if the trial on the merits commenced by the first Monday after the first anniversary of the date 
the court rendered a temporary order appointing the Department of Family and Protective Services as 
temporary managing conservator.  The Department of Family and Protective Services indicates there 
would be some savings due to having fewer adversarial hearings.  The Office of Court Administration 
indicates there would be no significant fiscal impact.

No significant fiscal implication to units of local government is anticipated.

Source Agencies: 212 Office of Court Administration, Texas Judicial Council, 530 Family and Protective 
Services, Department of

LBB Staff: JOB, MN, PP, NM
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